ERICSSON

BABT TCB

Balfour House,

Churchfield Road,

Walton-on-Thames, Surrey, KT12 2TD

December 3, 2009

REF: Test report applicability for FCC ID: VV7-MBMF3607GW1-D

Dear Sir or Madam:

Due to the similarities between the products, we consider that the test results
contained in the test reports:

- 30575RET.001
- 30575REM.003

Are valid and representative for this product but only for the applicable bands.

Sincerel)_/, -

Bernie Fuller, CEng, BEng, MIET
Certification Approval Manager
Mobile Broadband Modules

Ericsson AB

Business Unit Network Office: +46 10 712 4371
Lindholmspiren 11 Fax: +46 10 712 6033
SE-417 56 Gothenburg Mobile: +46 761 497182

WWW.ericsson.com Email: bernie.fuller@ericsson.com
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